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MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION
SUBJECT: Access for People with Disabilitics

"1.. Reference Secretary of Defense memorandum dated 20 October 1993, subject as above

(enclosure 1).

2. In accordance with the referenced memorandum, the Department of Defense (DoD) has
implemented a new policy concerning accessibility standards. In the past, USACE was
required to meet the requirements of the Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards (UFAS)
and not the Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines (ADAAG). The new
policy requires that, in addition to meeting UFAS requirements as required by 42 U.S.C.
4151-4157 and consistent with 29 U.S.C. 794, the requirements of the ADAAG: that provide
equal or greater accessibility then the requirements of the UFAS must also be met in those
facilities subject to UFAS. The facilities excluded under UFAS (such as unaccompanied . . .
personnel housing) are still excluded under this new pohcy, even though the ADAAG has no
such exclusions. The implementation of this new policy is considered to have routine
application as defined by ER 1110-345-100. :

3. Copies of UFAS and ADAAG criteria are ;ivailable fror. the Architectural and
Transportation. Barriers Compliance Board, telephone (202 277 -5434. Copies of the Title II
Technical Assistance Manual which explains differences h=t2en the two standards are

“available from the Department of Justice, (202) 514-030i.

4. The Directorate of Military Programs POC is Mr. D. §S. Gim, CEMP-EA, (202) 272-
0440, and the Directorate of Civil Works POC is Mr. Douglas J. Kamien, CECW-EP, (202)
272-8894. '
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Chief, Engineering Division Chief, Engineering Division
Directorate of Military Programs Directorate: of Civil Works

" DISTRIBUTION:

(SEE PAGE 2)



